Defence FOI 158/24/25
Document 1

From: S47E(d)

To: 547E(d)

Subject: RE: 230703 - EMAIL - Update on Twenty-year review [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 3 July 2023 7:30:00 AM

OFFICIAL

No worries, thanks S47E(d)

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.

From:S47E(d) s22 @defence.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 3 July 2023 7:20 AM
To:s47E(d) s22 Ddefence.gov.au>

Subject: 230703 - EMAIL - Update on Twenty-year review [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
7E(d)

Morning

| was away on Friday but understand the IGADF has sent the brief requesting approval to
conduct the IGADF twenty-year review to the DPM’s office.

OSEC/OCDF should have been cc’d on the PDR, sorry | couldn’t give you a heads up before it was
sent.

Thanks,
s47E(d)

S4TE(d)
Executive Director
Office of the Inspector-General of the Australian Defence Force

TeI:S47E(d)
Mob: s22

Web: www.igadf.gov.au

IGADF acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.



Defence FOI 158/24/25

Document 2
S47E(d)
From: Berrisford, Matthew MR
To: s47E(d)
Ca: s47E(d) 1G ADF
Subject: 230912 - EMAIL - Approval to Conduct OIGADF Twenty-Year Review [ SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 12 September 2023 5:14:44 PM

Attachments: s22

OFFICIAL

DearS47E(d) (ins47E(d)  absence),

Gentlemen, please find attached a copy of correspondence received by this office earlier today,
conveying the Prime Minister’s approval for the conduct of the OIGADF Twenty-Year Review.

Shared for your situational awareness, and grateful if you would advise your respective principal
at an appropriate opportunity.

Over the next day or so | will prepare and send via PDMS the appointing instrument for
signature.

S47E(d) Cc’d FYSA as we only recently discussed this matter.
If you have any questions please let me know.

Kind regards,
Matthew

Matthew Berrisford
a/Assistant Secretary
Office of the Inspector-General of the Australian Defence Force

Tel: SATE)
Mob: s22

Web: www.igadf.gov.au

IGADF acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.
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Document 3

From: s47E(d)

Sent: Thursday, 19 October 2023 5:37 PM

To: Vivian, Rosemary BRIG

Subject: RE: 20-year review of IGADF - RFI [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Good evening Ma’am,
Just to keep you updated, this request is being staffed.

Kind regards,

s47E(d)

S47E(d)

Department of Defence | Russell Office<S4TE(d) | Canberra, ACT
s47E(d) or 822 | 822 @defence.qov.au

www. defence oV au “

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From: Vivian, Rosemary BRIG $22 @defence.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 October 2023 1:16 PM
To: S4TE(d) s22 @defence.gov.au>

Subject: 20-year review of IGADF - RFI [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hello SATE)

Thank you for speaking with me earlier today.

As discussed, the Hon Duncan Kerr SC has been meeting with various stakeholders as part of the 20 year review into
the office of the IGADF. One has suggested the Review seek more information on Enterprise Initiative 5 and any
relevant COSC considerations.

| understand Enterprise Initiative 5 concerned options for inquiry and investigation of serious operational incidents. |
ask that you confirm whether this information may be provided to the Review, and if so, provide the relevant
documents to me for the Review.



Defence 158/24/25
Document 3

Kind regards
Rose

Rose Vivian

Brigadier

Assistant Inspector-General of the Australian Defence Force
Office of the Inspector-General of the Australian Defence Force

To|: SATE(d)
Mob: s22

Web: www.igadf.gov.au

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.





